
Quanta Computer Inc 

No.188, Wenhua 2nd Rd., Guishan Dist., Taoyuan City 33377, Taiwan 

Tel: 886 3 3272345 

 

Date: January 21, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Application for FCC ID: HFS-C200/ IC: 1787B-C200 

 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

We hereby declare that the WLAN/Bluetooth printed circuit board, antenna and mechanical of  

FCC ID: HFS-C200/ IC: 1787B-C200 is identical to the WLAN/Bluetooth printed circuit board, 

antenna and mechanical of FCC ID: HFS-C201/ IC: 1787B-C201. The difference between the two 

devices is the WWAN capability. FCC ID: HFS-C201/ IC: 1787B-C201 supports WWAN function 

where FCC ID: HFS-C200/ IC: 1787B-C200 does not. 

 

Based on the similarity between two devices, we hereby request to leverage the test data of FCC ID: 

HFS-C201/ IC: 1787B-C201 to demonstrate the compliance of FCC ID: HFS-C200/ IC: 1787B-C200 

regarding to FCC Part 15C/15E, IC RSS-210 requirements. 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

                     

Joyce Kuo 

joyce.kuo@quantatw.com 

 


